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Del Ciampo, Joseph

~——
From: Staines, Brian
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 4.26 PM
To: Del Ciampo, Joseph
Subject: RE: Referral from the Rules Committee
Hello Joe.

| tried to get a hold of Michael Bowler earlier so that we would have a consistent approach to this
issue. Unfortunately he had left for the day. | have reviewed this issue with my office and it is our
position that we do not object to the change in light of its adoption by the ABA and our sister states in
New England.

Brian B. Staines

Chief Disciplinary Counsel
100 Washington Street
Hartford, CT 06106
860-706-5058 phone
860-706-5063 fax

This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work product doctrine,
or other confidentiality provision. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, use or action taken
in reliance on the conients of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this in error and delete this e-mail and
any attachments/links from your system. Any inadvertent receipt or fransmission shall not be
a waiver of any privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which
arise as a result of e-mail tfransmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein. If
verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a hard-copy version.

From: Del Ciampo, Joseph

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 1:59 PM

" To: Staines, Brian <Brian.Staines@jud.ct.gov>
Subject: RE: Referral from the Rules Committee

Thank you, Brian.

Joseph J. Del Ciampo

Director of Legal Services

Connecticut Judicial Branch

100 Washington Street, 3" Fioor

Hartford, CT 06106 ‘



e-mail: Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov

Tel: (860) 706-5120
Fax: (860) 566-3449

This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipieni(s) and may be protecied by the attorney/client privilege, work
product doctrine, or other confidentiality provision. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination,
distributicn, use or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from your system. Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be a waiver of any
privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liability for any ereors or omissions in the contents of this communication which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein. If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a
hard-copy version.

From: Staines, Brian

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Del Ciampo, Joseph <Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov>
Subject: RE: Referral from the Rules Committee

Joe.
| will send you a reply before the end of the day.
Brian

Brian B. Staines

Chief Disciplinary Counsel
100 Washington Street
Hartford, CT 06106
860-706-5058 phone
860-706-5063 fax

This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may be protected by the atforney/client privilege, work product doctrine,
or other confidentiality provision. If you are not the infended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, use or action taken
in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please nofify the
sender immediately by e-mdil if you have received this in error and delete this e-mail and
any attachmenis/links from your system. Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be
a waiver of any privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein. |If
verification of the contenis of this e-mail is required, please request a hard-copy version.

From: Del Ciampo, Joseph

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Staines, Brian <Brian.Staines@jud.ct.gov>
Subject: FW: Referral from the Rules Committee




Dear Brian,

Do you have any comments on the attached proposal. | cannot locate a response from you. (I apologize if you
sent one.} | expect the proposal to be considered by the Rules Committee on January 22", Thank you.

loseph J. Del Ciampo

Director of Legal Services
Connecticut Judicial Branch

100 Washington Street, 3 Floor
Hartford, CT 06106

e-mail: Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov

Tel: (860j 706-5120
Fax: {860) 566-3449

This e-mail and any attachments/tinks transmitted with it are for the scle use of the intended recipient{s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work
product doctrine, or other confidentiality provisien. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notilied that any review, disciosure, copying, dissemination,
distribution, use or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from your system. Any inadvertent receipt er transmission shail not be a waiver of any
privilege or work product protection, The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained thergin. If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a
hard-copy version.

From: Del Ciampo, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 5:49 PM

To: Jonathan M. Shapiro <jshapiro@shapirolawofficesct.com>; 'Bill Chapman {bchapman@ctbar.org}'
<bchapman@cthar.org>: Staines, Brian <Brian.Staines@jud.ct.gov>; Bowler, Michael <Michael.Bowler@jud.ct.gov>;
Deborah Witkin (DWitkin@connlegalservices.org) <DWitkin@connlegalservices.org>

Subject: Referral from the Rules Committee

Good Evening,

At its meeting on October 15, 2018, the Rules Committee of the Superior Court considered the attached
proposal from the ACLU of Connecticut to amend Rules 1.0 and 5.4 of the Rules of Professional Conduct, regarding the
sharing of fees in connection with a referral by a qualified legal assistance organization. After discussion, the Committee
tabled the matter to obtain comments from the Connecticut Bar Association, Office of the Chief Disciplinary Counsel, the
Statewide Grievance Committee, and Connecticut Legal Services. Please forward your comments to me on behalf of the

Rules Committee. Thank you.




Joseph 1. Del Ciampo

Director of Legal Services
Connecticut Judicial Branch

100 Washington Street, 3 Floor
Hartford, CT 06106

e-mail: Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov

Tel: {860} 706-5120
Fax: (860) 566-3449

This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work
product doctrine, or other confidentialily provision. If you are not the intended recipient, you are heraby notified that any review, discfosure, copying, dissemination,
distribution, use or actian taken in refiance on the centents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mall if you
have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from your system. Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be a waiver of any
privilege or work product protection, The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communicatien which
arise as a result of e-mait transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein. If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a
hard-copy version.
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